From: Detterman, Karel. Env. Health

To: "James Gribi"

Cc: Doug Debs

Subject: RE: Site Cleanup Program Case RO0003141, GeoTracker Global ID T10000006021, Niles Canyon Railway, 6
Kilkare Road, Sunol, CA 94586

Date: Thursday, April 16, 2015 9:57:03 AM

Hello Jim:

Thank you for the status update for the requested report. The report due date is extended as
follows:

REVISED TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST:

. May 22, 2015 Ap+H-6:2615 — E-mailed revised Report to karel.detterman@acgov.org

Sincerely,

Karel Detterman, PG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6708

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: James Gribi [mailto:jgribi@gribiassociates.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 2:54 PM

To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

Cc: Doug Debs

Subject: Niles Canyon Railway site (RO0003141)

Hi Karel,

With this email, we wish to request an extension of time until May 22, 2015 to complete the tasks
requested in your February 5, 2015 letter. | apologize for the delay; we had a couple other projects
that became sort of emergency “drop everything” projects; however, we will make sure to meet the
May 22 deadline.

Thanks
Jim

James E. Gribi, PG
Principal / Senior Geologist
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Gribi Associates
1090 Adams Street, Suite K
Benicia, CA 94510

Phone: 707-748-7743
Cell: 707-631-1505



